ATTACHMENT 2A-2

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING FOR STATISTICS AND ANALYTICS

1. Graduate School and International Education
e  Will request budget increase for one month of summer salary for Dr. Arnold, beginning summer
2014
e  Will request budget increase for maintenance account, $250/enrolled students by 11" day count
e Administrative support with existing staff

Todd G. Shields, Dean

2. Fulbright College
e 10% increase in Mark Arnold’s 9-month salary, beginning FY 15
e One month of summer salary for Dr. Arnold, beginning summer 2014
e Allow hiring in two vacant positions in Statistics in Department of Mathematical Sciences
e  Six GA positions in the Department of Mathematical Sciences will be reserved for STANMS
students to teach basic math courses, such as College Algebra.

Todd G. Shields, Interim Dean

3. College of Engineering
e Under the assumption that funding will be provided by the institution or through development
to hire required faculty above current planned positions, | support the creation of an M.S.
Degree in Statistics and Analytics.

John R. English, Dean

4. Walton College of Business
e Include in budget requests an additional faculty member in ISYS and allow this faculty member
to contribute to STANMS/STANPH degrees, when student demand is sufficient

Eli Jones, Dean

5. College of Education and Health Professions
e Commit to maintain current faculty lines in ESRM, including allowing hiring in the position left
vacant by Dr. Denny.

Tom E.C. Smith, Dean



